LUPTON BOWLING CLUB

www.luptonbowlingclub.co.uk
President: Mrs. Hilda Bunn.

HON. SECRETARY
Michael Allighan,

P Sivashankar, Esq.,
Service Manager-Licensing,
Harrow Council,

Civic Centre,

PO Box 18,

Station Road, Harrow,

HA1 2UT

2NP November, 2011
Dear Mr. Sivashankar,

Your Ref ce/css/PS/ - Licensing Act 2003

Referring to your letter of 11" QOctober, I can see no objection to the proposed
statement being included. It would not appear to affect our small Bowls Club but in
any case, as a general rule, it would appear sensible to make provision in this way.
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Yours truly,

Michael Alll
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Donnefield Avenue, Edgware, Middlesex.
Affiliated to E.B.A. E.W.B.A. Middlesex County and Harrow & District Associations





